
Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

Diamond Williams 
Monday, March 12,2012 11 :14 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices; lee Eng Tan 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/12/201210:51:00 AM 
110140-WS 
110140.110141.notice.3.12.12.tlt.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

Please issue Notice of Meeting to discuss billing data for River Ranch Water Management and to address questions 
regarding the staff report on Grenelefe Resort Utility. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams FPSC. CLl( CORRESPONDENCE 
Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Q(AdmioistrativeO VamesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 032 'l:L:li­
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us OISTRlB~!:~O~: ... ~--=:;;-----
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (II h) kelly.jr!a!leg.state. fl. us No 

Printed on 3/12/2012 at II :57:49 AM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01412-12 in Docket 110140-WS (EmaillD =190254) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01412-12 (l pgs.) GeL/Murphy, Tan - Memo dated 3/12/12 

to all parties and interested persons 
advising of meeting to be held 3/15/12 at 
2:30 p.m., Rm 154, Gunter Bldg, 2540 
Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee. 

3/12/2012 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****1111'112011 3:56 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Notice Type: 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

Carolyn Craig 
Thursday, November 17,2011 3:42 PM 
ClK • Orders I Notices; lee Eng Tan 
Order I Notice Submitted 

11/17/20113:41:00 PM 
110140-WS and 110141·WS 
S:\psc\ClK\WP\GCORDERS\110141.notice.11.21.11.tlt.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

MEMORANDUM FOR ISSUANCE 

NOTICE OF CONFERENCE CALL FOR 11/21/11 

rFAxtE-O I 

(J141/../S-O ".. 
2­
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (llh) keHl:,jr@leg.state.fl.us No 

I 


I 
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Printed on 11117/2011 at 4:28:03 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =275838) 

Attachments: 08446-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. . 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11117/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 4:12 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 110140-WS-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 11 0140-WS-00002-001.pdf 

Docket Number 110140-WS - Form Number 110140-WS-00002-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by River Ranch Water 
Management, L.L.C. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 11/15/2011 - 6:00 
p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in River Ranch - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

6117/2011 




Case Scheduling/Reschedulin2 Advice 
Last Revised 06117/2011 at 4:11 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 110140-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by River Ranch Water Management, L.L.c. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event 

. Customer Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

1111512011 

Location 1Room 

River Ranch 6:00 p. 

Time 

- 9:00 p. 
I 

I 

i 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED IBI BL IBW 

X I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED IBI BL I B'" ADM 

I I 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 
i 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (0 III 0) CCS Form Number: 110140-WS-00002-001 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850)413-6770 

COMMISSIONERS: 

ARr GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

RONALDA. BRISE 
EOUARWE. BALBIS 

LISA POLAK EDCAR 

JULIE I. BROWN 

May 12,201 I 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

Re: Docket No. 110140-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C., which was filed in this office on May 10, 2011, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Allirmativr Action I Equal Opparhmity Employer 

PSC Webite: hnp:lhnnv.flaridapx.com Internet E-mail: contnct@pse.s!ate.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Off1ce of Commission Clel 
-~ 	 ~ 

Docket No. 110140-WS Date Docketed: OSI1012011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C. 

Company: River Ranch Water Management, L. L. C. 

F~C, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
lAdlDilishtive_P8rties_COUIlDler 

DOCUMENT NO. 03d-1ft -11 
DISTRIBUTION:Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (feR) GeL PIF RAO sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current C4SR revision level 	 Previous Current 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

S.taff Counsel 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission _ Commission Panel _ 
Hearing Examiner Staff- -
Date filed w'ith CLK: 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 
S. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
3S. 
36. 
37. 
3S. 
39. 
40. 

Commissioners 

ALL BW 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

- Hearina Officer(s) Preh. _.. - - .. - Off'~ 

Commissioners 
~ 

ADM 

GH 	 I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I J 1 
Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
hhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 .. COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl~ 
'-' 

Docket No. 110140-WS Date Docketed: 05/10/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C. 

Company: River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C. 

Official Filing Date: 07/07/2011 Expiration: 10/08/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: 09/05/2012 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X X x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff L Roberts, S Bruce 
B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurey R Simpson 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 

~ (APA) L Hill-Slaughter 
C Prestwood, J Small 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission lCommission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff - -
Date filed with CLK: 06/09/2011 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

S~~tion 3 - Chairman Completes 

Hrg 
Exam 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

[QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Forms Requesting Assistance Filed 
AUS Initial Review Report 
SARC Approval/Denial Letter 
Committee Meets to Discuss 
AUS Audit Request 
Company Pays Filing Fee 
Audit Report Due 
Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. &Rates for Analy 
IlAn .....c:c;:;on, ion Analvs;s to Staff 
Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
Prlmnry Accounting Report to Supervisor 
FAW IIIoHCQ FilQd 
OPR Prov;d@s L@aal with IIIot;c@ Data 
_@Dal SQnds IIIot;cQ and to 
:ustomer Meetina 
itafi
,a",nlla 

'M I)rder


Period EXDires 

'onc;:ullllllat;na Order if 1110 

10,,"'" Ilork",t or Revise CAC;;R 


-
............ 
 ~~ 

Prehearina Off' 
~--. 

I Staff 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 


NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

05/10/2011 
05/31/2011 
06/07/2011 
06/07/2011 
06/07/2011 
07/07/2011 
08/08/2011 
08/15/2011 
09/0612011 
09/1212011 
09/19/2011 
09/26/2011 
10/03 2011 
10/11 2011 
10/11 2011 
11/10 2011 
12/28/2011 
01/10/2012 
01/30/2012 
02/20/2012 
02/23/2012 
02/29/2012 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI J BL I BW 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: & 't\\'\"'v'-~
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/09/2011 \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 
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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
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

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff L Roberts, S Bruce [QJ Current CASR revision level 
BEletcher S Hud~on 
A Maurey R Simpson 1. AUS Initial Review ReDort 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. Company Pays Filina Fee 
4. Audit Report Due 
5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
6. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. Engineering/ReDression Cons. Issues to Analvst 
9. Prlmnry Accountina Report to Supervisor 

10. I=AW Nnt";("f' I=;lpd 
OCRs (APA) L Hi 11-S1 aughter 11. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 

C Prestwood, J Small 12. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 
13. Cu~t'o~r Mppt';na 
14. St'aff Idat';on 
15. 4n..nrl" 
16. P44 nrrl.. r 
17. Prnh..;:t" Pl>r;nd I=yn; rpc: 
18. rn""Umm::llt";na nrd.. r ;f Nn 
19. ClnC:1> nnrkpt" nr Rpv;c:p CAo;;;R 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/0912011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous Current 

NONE 05/31/2011 
NONE 06/07/2011 
NONE 07/07/2011 
NONE 08/08/2011 
NONE 08/15/2011 
NONE 09/06/2011 
NONE 09/12/2011 
NONE 09/19/2011 
NONE 09/26/2011 
NONE 10/03/2011 
NONE 10/11/2011 
NONE 10/11/2011 
NONE 11/1012011 
NONE 12 28 2011 
NONE 01 10 2012 
NONE 01 30 2012 
NONE 02 20 2012 
NONE 02 23 2012 
NONE 02 29 2012 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H Off· (s) ff·-- - --.- - -- - ""-, --h -- ­-~-

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I Jx 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: b-~\ ~'f'0-Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~---.... ---------------- ­
./

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk' ­ "-'" 

Docket No. 110140-WS Date Docketed: 05/10/2011 Title: Appl ication for staff-assisted rate case 
River Ranch Water Management, l.l.C. 

in Polk County by 

Company: River Ranch Water Management, L.l.C. 

Official Filing Date: 07/07/2011 Expiration: 10/08/2012 
last Day to Suspend: 09/05/2012 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to elK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Section 3 - Chairman CQlI'Illetes Assignments are as follows: 

Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff l Roberts, S Bruce Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurey R Simson 1- AUS Initial Review ReDOrt SAME 05/31/2011 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 06/07/2011 
3. Comany Pays Filina Fee SAME 07/07/2011 
4. Audit ReDOrt Due SAME 08/08/2011 
5. Engineerina Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 08/15/2011 

6. Prlmnry Staff ReDOrt to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 09/06/2011 
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 09/12/2011 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. Enaineerina/ReDression Cons. Issues to AnalYst SAME 09/19/2011 
9. Prlmnry Accounting ReDOrt to Supervisor SAME 09/26/2011 

10. FAW Notice Filed SAME 10/0312011 
OCRs (APA) l Hill-Slaughter 11. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 10/11/2011 

C Prestwood, J Small 12. legal Sends Notice and Reports to Comanv SAME 10/11/2011 

13. MAAt:ina 11/10/2011 11 15 2011 
14. c;.t-"'~~ SAME 12 28 2011 
15. 4OA.ul", SAME 01 10 2012 
16. P44 O...tlA... SAME 01 30 2012 
17. P.....intl J:yni .....c SAME 02 20 2012 
18. CnnclJltll'll:>t-ino o...tI",... if Nn SAME 02 23 2012 
19. n 0<;:'" Dnckf>t" 0... R",vi <;:f> CAc;.R SAME 02 29 2012 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31-

32. 
Full Commission L Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/17/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
___ 40. 

~~- ~~~- --.f .....-, Prehearina Off'~--

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All . r GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I ~_X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 G\-\\~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Approved: IIIiePItHtIg \ \ \ 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
 Date: "l \ \\ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



-- '" Case Scbedulillg/Rescbedulin2 Advice 
Last Revised 06117/2011 at 4:11 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

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


Docket Number: 110140-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Customer Meeting 11115/2011 River Ranch 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL IOH lED IBI IBL IBW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OH ED BI BL IBW 

1 X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ADM OH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: ICustomer Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110140-WS-00002-001 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of COlllllission Clerk-' -

Docket No. 110140-WS Date Docketed: 05/10/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
River Ranch Water Management. L.L.C. 

Company: River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C. 

Official Filing Date: 07/07/2011 Expiration: 10/08/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: 09/05/2012 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (EeR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff L Roberts, S Bruce ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B F1Q1:cher S Hud§;on 
A Maurey, R Simpson SAME 05/31/Z011I. AUS Initial Review Reoort 

SAME 06/07/Z0112. COlllllittee Meets to Discuss 
08/08/Z011 08/19/Z0113. Audit Report Due 
08/15/Z011 08/Z6/Z0114. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
09/06/Z011 09/16/Z0115. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. &Rates for Analy 

09/23/Z01109/12/Z0116. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
09/19/Z011 09/30/Z0117. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 

SAME 10/03/Z011Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. FAW Notice Filed 
09/Z6/2011 10/07/Z0119. Prlmnry Accounting Report to Supervisor 

10/141201110/111201110. OPR Leaal with C Nn1";cl> na1"a 
10/11/2011 10/17/Z011OCRs (APA) L Hill-Slaughter 11. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 
11/10/Z011 11/15/2011C Prestwood, J Small 12. Customer Meeting 

01111 ZOlZ1Z Z8 ZOll13. Staff 
01 10 2012 01 24 201214. Aal>nda 

ZOlZ15. PAA OrdQr 01 
201216. 

30 Z012 OZ 13 
20 Z012 03 05PQriod EXDirQ§; OZ 

Z012OZ 23 03 08 ZOlZ17. ina OrdQr if No 
201229 201Z 1402 0318. Close Docket or RQvisQ CASR 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission -X-Colllllission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff ­ 34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with CLK: 0712812011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) .. -.~--.... ""' ff...__. 
Staff COlllllissioners ADM 

GH BW 
X 

Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G- t-\ \ \Y'--'N'.
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: pelidlngassigned the full COlllllission decides the case. ~ -\~-\ \ 

PSC/CLk015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ~ 

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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Modulg Al (b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff L Roberts, B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

S Hudson J Linao 
A Maurey R Simpson SAME 05/31/20111. AUS Initial Review Report 

SAME 06/07/20112. Committee Meets to Discuss 
08/15/2011 08/26/20113. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
09/06/2011 09/16/20114. Prlmnrv Staff Report to Eco. lit Rates for Analy 

09/23/201109/12/20115. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
09/30/201109/19/20116. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 

09/26/2011 10/07/2011 
Staff Counsel C Murphy 

7. Prlmnry Accounting Report to Supervisor 
10/11/2011 10/14/20118. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 
10/11/2011 10/17/2011 

OCRs (APA) L Hi11-S1. 
9. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 

12/28/2011 01/11/2012 
C Prestwood, J Small 

10. Staff ion 
01/10/2012 01/24/201211. Agenda 

02/13/201201/30/201212. PM Order 
02/20/2012 03/05/201213. Period EXDires 
02/23/2012 03/081201214. C"""""-"'+ina Order if No 

03/141201215. Clnc,," Ilnrk",'!" n.. R""dc,," CA<;;R 0212912012 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x.Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/28/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearina Off' 
~---

Commissioners Commissioners ADM 

at I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G=~\ \'t::'''''Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/10/2011\ ------....
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS C-S~~ 

BW 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 
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Last Revised 10/14/2011 at 4:39 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts 

Docket Number: 110140-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by River Ranch Water Management, L.L.c. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Customer Meeting 11115/2011 Cancelled River Ranch 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearina 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL 

Hearing 
Exam. 

BW 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: I 10140-WS-00002-002 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk _' _ 

Docket No. 110140-WS Date Docketed: 05/10/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
River Ranch Water Management, l.l.C. 

Company: River Ranch Water Management, l.l.C. 

Official Filing Date: 07/07/2011 Expiration: 02/07/2013 
Last Day to Suspend: 09/05/2012 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK OED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
~rQgrim Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, S Hudson Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

J linGo A Maurev 
R Simson SAME 05/31/2011I. AUS Initial Review ReDOrt 

SAME 06/07/20112. Conmittee Meets to Discuss 
08/15/2011 08/26/20113. Enaineerina AnalYsis Due to Analvst 
09/06/2011 09/16/20114. Prlmnrv Staff ReDOrt to Eco. &Rates for Analy 
09/12/2011 09/23/20115. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
09/19/2011 09/30/20116. Engineerina/ReDression Cons. Issues to Analvst 
09/26/2011 10/07/2011 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 
7. Prlrmry Accountina ReDOrt to SUDervisor 

10/11/2011 10/14/20118. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data 
10/11/2011 10/17/2011 

OCRs (APA) I Hill-.a 
9. leaal Sends Notice and ReDOrts to Comanv 

10. ("10c:", norlc",,. or R",vic:", ("A,R 0Z/29/Z012 02/13/2012 
C Prestwood, J Small 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!...Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0111112012 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Conmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I BI I ED I CiH I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Hearing off' (s) Prehearing Officer~- - ,,-, 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

ADM 

~-:s. \~~ 

Commissioners 

BI 

Approved: 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl~ ~ 

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
("0" indicates aPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al (b) 

Staff Assignments 

aPR Staff B Fletcher, S Hudson ~ --.. -..~ ~-... -..-.~..._._. I. "'. IV...... _ ..... 1""..... 

] Linao. A Maurev 

R Simpson 
 SAME 05/31/20111. AUS Initial Review Report 

SAME 06/07/20112. Committee Meets to Discuss 
08/15/2011 08/26/20113. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
09/06/2011 09/16/20114. Prlmrv Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
09/12/2011 09/23/20115. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
09/19/2011 09/30/20116. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
09/26/2011 10/07/2011 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 
7. Prlmry Accounting Report to Supervisor 

10/11/2011 10/14/20118. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 
10/11/2011 10/17/2011 

OCRs (APA) l Hill-51 
9. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 

02/20/2012 
C Prestwood. ] Small 

SAME10. I=AW Notice I=iled 
SAME 03/21/201211. Customer Meeting 
SAME 05/10/201212. Staff Recommendation 
SAME 05 22 201213. Aaenda 
SAME 11 20120614. PAA Order 
SAME 07 02 201215. Period Exnire!l: 
SAME 07 201216. rI'M~"-~":ina Order if No Prote!l:t 05 

02/2912012 07 11 201217. Clo!l:e Docket or Revi!l:e CASR 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 .. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/16/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.__.Prehearina Off' 
f Commissioners ADM 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I I X 
Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~'S:. \~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/16/2012assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

ALL 
X 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel 



Case stheduling/Rescheduling ~vice 
Last Revised 03/12/2012 at 3:18 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Graham' General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Infonnation Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chainnan Ronald Brise 


Docket Number: l10140-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk COWlty by River Ranch Water Management, L.L.c. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event 

Infonnal Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

03/15/2012 

Location 1Room 

Tallahassee 1G-154 

Time 

2:30 p. ­ 3:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners IHearing IStaff 
Exam. 

Commissioners 

ALL IBI 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

BI ADM 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: l(Related dockets: 110141). Infonnal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Fonn Number: 110140-WS-00002-006 


